ADDENDUM NO. One (1)
Page 3
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-5029
February 6, 2012

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOOne (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

	952-5029
	RFP NUMBER:  952-5029
	

	Holistic Cultural and Education
Wellness Center

	February 6, 2012

	Holistic Cultural and Education
Wellness Center
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	saw
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-5029 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on February 29, 2012

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT February 29, 2012.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Craig Nickel and Gary Parkinson

 ref buyer Craig Nickel and Gary Parkinson, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-5029 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFP 952-5029

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Department of Behavioral Health response to general comments and questions presented at the February 2, 2012 Bidder’s Conference:

1.Q Is there a definition of Holistic Services?

1.A Request for Proposal is a request to operate, run, and managed a Holistic Center in accordance with the Board approved Innovation Plan.  Bidder’s Response shall indicate an understanding of the culturally population residing in Fresno County who are unserved and underserved.  Bidder’s proposal shall describe according to diverse group the holistic preference as it relates to mental illness and the associated stigma.  

2.Q There is an abundance of local healers and shaman who reside and practice in Fresno County and may not be on the County’s Cultural Competency list of approved healers.  How does one get on the list?  

2.A The Department’s Cultural Competency Committee is interested in adding to its list of approved healers and welcomes inquiries and applications.  Visit the Cultural Competency website at: http://www.co.fresno.ca.us/DepartmentPage.aspx?id=41057 .  

3.Q Selection of the Advisory Council, is Bidder making the decision as to who is on Council?

3.A The collaboration between the Department, the vendor, and input from the Mental Health Board will assist in Council member selection.

4.Q The RFP could elaborate more on service sites. How would consumers in Huron, Mendota, Coalinga, etc. benefit from the Holistic Center?

4.A Bidder’s proposal could convey to the County its intended use of satellites and their locations, providing complete details.
5.Q Would the Holistic Center also be a treatment center?

5.A At this time the Holistic Center is not a treatment center.  However, it’s not ruled out in the future.  The Holistic Center is not a place for the performance of religious practices, rituals, or ceremonies.  The Holistic Center is a place to educate and train members of various communities in the benefits of holistic alternatives to achieve wellness and recovery.  

6.Q What is the definition of a Cultural Broker?

6.A For the purposes of the Holistic Center and as detailed in Exhibit D of the Request for Proposal, a Cultural Broker is an individual from a Fresno County cultural group who has an understanding of his/her community’s views related to mental illness and the associated stigma.  The Cultural Broker will be familiar with his/her community’s alternative healing education, referral, and linkages.  If mental health services are warranted, the Cultural Broker will assist the consumer in navigating through the system.  

7.Q Is there a hope from the County’s perspective that the Center will be a training site for both County staff and contracted staff?

7.A The Holistic Center will be neutral place for Fresno communities, County staff, contractor staff, and others to learn alternative methods to reaching wellness and recovery.  The expectation is Western mental health practitioners and traditional healers will learn from each other.  

8.Q The issue of Separation of Church and State.

8.A The issue of the Separation of Church and State was related to the use of government funds to pay for ceremonies to treat mental illness; i.e.; religious ceremonies, healing ceremonies, and ritualistic ceremonies.  Whereas, the Department has yet made a final determination, funds may be used for consultations.  

The following links have been corrected:

Innovation 3 Plan, page 3 and 26:

http://www.co.fresno.ca.us/uploadedFiles/Departments/Behavioral_Health/MHSA/Holistic%20Culturally%20Competent%20Wellness%209-7--11%20-%20PDF%20(2).pdf 

Reference & Helpful Links, page 5:

Within the described link, the Innovation Guidelines are found in Department of Mental Health (DBH) notice 09-02 released January 30, 2009.  

Page 29 Referral and Linkage Services:

Please disregard the following Hyperlink, www.dmh.ca.gov/dmhdocs/docs/notices10/10-17_Enclosure1.pdf; http://www.co.fresno.ca.us/DepartmentPage.aspx?id=42796
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